CITY OF LOS ANGELES

DOWNTOWN LOS ANGELES NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL OFFICERS

CLAUDIA OLIVEIRA PRESIDENT

DEBBY ZHOU VICE PRESIDENT OF ADMINISTRATION

JENS MIDTHUN VICE PRESIDENT OF COMMUNICATION & OUTREACH

> BELLANAOMI OSTBY SECRETARY

> > SAMIR BITAR TREASURER





EMAIL: DLANC@EMPOWERLA.ORG

DOWNTOWN LOS ANGELES NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL GOVERNMENT LIAISON/FOREIGN & DOMESTIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA - MODIFIED

Los Angeles Central Library, Meeting Room A 630 W 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90071

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Contact: leonel.aguilar@dlanc.com for more information

Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte Secretaria BellaNaomi Ostby por correo electrónico bellanaomi.ostby@dlanc.com para avisar al Concejo Vecinal.

Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.

- I. WELCOMING REMARKS:
 - A. Call to order
 - B. Roll Call

Leonel Aguilar (Chair)	Teresa Hillery
Pablo Fontoura (Co- Chair/DLANC Treasurer)	Lawrence Carrol
"Russian" Rick Young	Christopher Michael
Claudia Oliveira (ex-officio)	

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS

- Comments from the public on non-agenda items within the Committee's jurisdiction
- III. COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REFERRALS (All items subject to discussion and possible action)

New Items

- A. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: 24-0656-Gaza / Israel / Hamas / Permanent Ceasefire / Peaceful Diplomacy / Humanitarian Aid / Medical Care
- B. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: 20-0875- Transportation Policy Objectives / Alternative Models and Methods / Unarmed Law Enforcement
- C. Discussion and Possible Action to form a working group to explore the idea of a Sister City Forum/Roundtable/Awareness Event
- D. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: 21-1187-51 Los Angeles Reforms for Equity and Public Acknowledgment of Institutional Racism (L.A. REPAIR) Innovation Fund / Annual Participatory Budgeting Process / Ordinance
- E. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File <u>23-1027-</u>
 S3- Charter Reform / Biennial Budget Cycle / Public Participation / Engagement Strategies
- F. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File <u>24-0765</u> Online City Budget Engagement Tools / Digital Platform Modernization / Public Priorities Assessment / Community Data Integration
- G. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File <u>24-0751</u> Biddy Mason Park / Pershing Square Renaming / 532 South Olive Street
- H. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File <u>24-0752</u> -Biddy Mason Way / Spring Street / East Cesar E. Chavez Avenue / 9th Street / Permanent Ceremonial Signs
- Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File 24-0580 -Potential Partnerships / County or Non-profit Organizations / Build Treatment Facilities / Proposition 1 Funding

Old Items

- J. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: <u>24-0549</u>-George Floyd / Silver Lake Reservoir / Art Installation /In Memory of Black Americans
- K. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: 24-0579 City Charter Section 409 / Special Election / Filling Vacancies / Elected Officials / Amend
- Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: 23-0002-S133 - Temporary Protected Status (TPS) / Guatemala / TPS Benefits / Guatemalan Immigrants
- M. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In favor of Council File: 24-0002-\$8 - SB 1201 (Durazo)/ Transparency in the Ownership of LLCs

- N. Discussion and possible action to submit a CIS In opposition of Council File: <u>24-</u>6000 Budget Proposal Fiscal Year 2024-25
- IV. NEXT MEETING IS AUGUST 27, 2024
- V. REQUESTS/MOTIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- VI. ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS: The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the [committee] on any agenda item before the committee takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the committee's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the committee is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future committee meeting. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer.

CONSENT ITEMS: There will be no separate discussion of Consent items as they are considered routine and will be adopted by one motion. If a member of the Board, Committee, or a stakeholder requests discussion on a particular item, that item will be removed from Consent and considered separately. Such items will be moved to the end of the agenda.

NOTICE TO PAID REPRESENTATIVES: If you are compensated to monitor, attend, or speak at this meeting, City law may require you to register as a lobbyist and report your activity. See Los Angeles Municipal Code §§ 48.01 et seq. More information is available at ethics@lacity.org/lobbying. For assistance, please contact the Ethics Commission at (213) 978-1960 or ethics.commission@lacity.org.

PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS: In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board members in advance of a meeting may be viewed on our website by clicking on the following link: www.dlanc.com, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact the secretary, bellanaomi.ostby@dlanc.com

POSTING: In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a), Neighborhood Council agendas are posted for public review at Department of Recreation & Parks - Pershing Square Office, 532 S. Olive and at www.dlanc.com. You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to L.A. City's Early Notification System at: https://www.lacity.org/government/subscribe-agendasnotifications/neighborhood-councils.

RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS: For information on the DLANC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the DLANC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website www.dlanc.com.

DISABILITY POLICY: The Downtown Los Angeles Neighborhood Council complies with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act and does not discriminate on the basis of any disability. Upon request, the Downtown Los Angeles Neighborhood Council will provide reasonable accommodations to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment at (213) 978-1551 or email NCSupport@lacity.org.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA PENAL CODE SECTION 403 (Amended by Stats, 1994, Ch. 923, Sec. 159. Effective January 1, 1995.) Every person who, without authority of law willfully disturbs or breaks up any assembly or meeting that is not unlawful in its character, other than an assembly or meeting referred to in Section 302 of the Penal Code or Section 18340 of the Elections Code, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION: Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte NCSupport@Jacity.org.